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Re: DOCKET NO. 100282-EU - Joint petition for approval of amended territorial agreement in

Citrus County by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative,
Inc.

Dear Mr. Burnett and Mr. Brown:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) and

the Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. (WREC) provide responses to the following
data requests.

Staff Data Request No. 1

1. The joint petition refers to a Citrus County requirement that PEF vacate the right-of-way
that currently crosses a runway within the Crystal River Airport. Please provide
documentation from Citrus County which supports this requirement.

2. The joint petition references a plan to transfer PEF’s distribution facilities used exclusively
for providing service to the affected customers. Please provide more detailed information
about the specifics of the transfer, including information about the terms to which boﬂi
PEF and WREC will adhere and the value of any and all facilities and assets involved. =

3. The sample of the letter sent to customers as notification of the territorial agrecment
mentions how customer deposits will be handled by both PEF and WREC. Please provide
more detailed information regarding the deposit that may be required by WREC for each
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of the 31 customers and how that deposit compares to any deposit that the customer may
have had with PEF.

4. The parties request that the Commission expeditiously grant this petition to facilitate the
County’s request to vacate. Please advise if there is a certain date set that 1s associated
with Citrus County’s request.

5. Please advise of the anticipated date that the customer transfer will occur.

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Tuesday, July 6,
2010, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commuission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Flonda, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6076 if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Anna Williams
Attorney
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